# LOGAN ELM LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION OCTOBER 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING - 6:00 P.M. MCDOWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL



Debbie Shaw Michael Linton Mike Agosta Scott Allen Heidi White Tim Williams, Superintendent Steve McAfee, Treasurer

#### **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS**

All meetings of the Board are open to the public.

In order for the Board to fulfill its obligation to complete the planned agenda in an effective and efficient fashion, a maximum of 30 minutes of public participation will be permitted at each meeting.

Each person addressing the Board will give his name and address. If several people wish to speak, each person will be allotted three minutes until the total time of 30 minutes is used. During that period, no person may speak twice until all who desire to speak have had the opportunity to do so. Persons desiring more time should follow the procedure of the Board to be placed on the regular agenda. The period of public participation may be extended by a vote of the majority of the Board.

Complaints against staff members must be made in executive session.

This meeting is being recorded so that an accurate representation of the entire meeting can be kept on file.

The next regular Board Meeting will be held on Monday, November 8, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. at McDowell Middle School.

## LOGAN ELM LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION

October 11, 2021

#### <u>AGENDA</u>

1.	Meeting Called to Order - Roll Call					
		Mike Agosta Scott Allen Michael Linton Debbie Shaw Heidi White				
2.	Add	option of Agenda	M	_ S	. V	
3.	Ap	<b>proval of Minutes -</b> Reg	ular Meeting - S	September 13	, 2021	
			M	_ S	V	
4.	Red	cognition of Guests and	l Public Partic	ipation		
5.	Leg	gislative Report – Scott	Allen			
6.	Tre	asurer's Report and Re	ecommendatio	ns		
	Recommend the Board ap investments as presented.		ed.	- -		ns, and
			M	_ S	. V	
	B.	Recommend the Board	accept the follo	wing donation	ns as presented:	
		<ul> <li>\$300 from LE Athlet</li> <li>\$300 from LE Athlet</li> <li>\$600 from LE Athlet</li> <li>\$30 from Laxton Ph</li> <li>\$4,650 to LEave You</li> </ul>	tic Boosters to to tic Boosters to to otography LLC	Cross Country Girls Tennis		
			M	S	V	

### C. Recommend the Board approve the State and Federal Programs as Follows:

Title	Use	Award
Early Childhood Education	Public preschool unit at Laurelville of up to 20 students	\$80,000
Network Connectivity Subsidy	Subsidize internet service at each building	\$10,800
K-12 Prevention Education Grant	Support substance abuse education in HS Health courses (PARS), mental health/suicide prevention screenings, and Positive Behavioral Interventions & Supports (PBIS).	TBD
School Bus Purchase Program	Help purchase a new school bus to replace an older bus (8+ years old), reducing the average age of our fleet.	TBD
Elementary & Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund II	Address the impact COVID-19 has had, and continues to have, on schools: offset lunchroom revenue losses; employed online teachers for 2020-21; purchase Chromebooks; retain two teaching positions; employ elementary principal; employ technology & literacy coaches.	\$1,331,743
Elementary & Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund III (ARP)	Address the impact COVID-19 has had, and continues to have, on schools: replace McDowell HVAC; purchase Chromebooks; retain two teaching positions; employ three Literacy Specialists; employ technology & literacy coaches; employ intervention specialist.	\$2,993,030
IDEA-B Special Education	Support special education programs through the employment of 4 Intervention Specialists and an aide.	\$438,450
IDEA-B Special Education (ARP)	Help address the challenges posed by the pandemic and continue to meet the needs of school-age children with disabilities. Funds will be used to employ elementary intervention specialist and purchase Goalbook software.	\$94,489
Title I-A – Improving Basic Programs	Supplemental math and reading programs for economically disadvantaged population	\$401,626
Early Childhood Special Education	Help fund preschool opportunities for IEP students (must serve ages 3 and up)	\$8,275
Early Childhood Special Education (ARP)	Help address the challenges posed by the pandemic and continue to meet the needs of preschool children with disabilities. Funds will be used to purchase a new early literacy program.	\$7,001
Expanding Opportunities for Each Child	Expand access to and enrollment in school improvement activities for low-achieving students and students from low-income families.	\$13,594
Title II-A – Supporting Effective Instruction	Employ a highly qualified teacher	\$72,810
Educators Rising Ohio	Inspire, recruit and prepare promising students for careers in education.	\$5,000
Chapter Development  Title IV-A – Student Support and Academic Enrichment	Activities to supported well-rounded education opportunities and the effective use of technology	\$29,706

Address the impact COVID-19 has had, and continues to have, on schools: replace McDowell HVAC; purchase Chromebooks; retain two teaching positions; employ three Literacy Specialists; employ technology & literacy coaches; employ intervention specialist.	\$2,993,030
Support special education programs through the employment of 4 Intervention Specialists and an aide.	\$438,450
Help address the challenges posed by the pandemic and continue to meet the needs of school-age children with disabilities. Funds will be used to employ elementary intervention specialist and purchase Goalbook software.	\$94,489
Supplemental math and reading programs for economically disadvantaged population	\$401,626
Help fund preschool opportunities for IEP students (must serve ages 3 and up)	\$8,275
Help address the challenges posed by the pandemic and continue to meet the needs of preschool children with disabilities. Funds will be used to purchase a new early literacy program.	\$7,001
Expand access to and enrollment in school improvement activities for low-achieving students and students from low-income families.	\$13,594
Employ a highly qualified teacher	\$72,810
Inspire, recruit and prepare promising students for careers in education.	\$5,000
Activities to supported well-rounded education opportunities and the effective use of technology	\$29,706
M S V	_

#### 7. Superintendent's Report

Construction Update

#### 8. Major Items of Business

The Superintendent makes the following recommendations to the Board of Education:

A. Recommend the Board approve Appendix A, the updated Board policies.

M\_\_\_\_ S\_\_\_ V\_\_\_

B. Recommend the Board approve the following resolution to approve payments in lieu of transportation for the attached list of students:

WHEREAS the student(s) identified below have been determined to be residents of this school district, and eligible for transportation services; and

WHEREAS after a careful evaluation of all available options, it has been determined that it is impractical to provide transportation for these student(s) to their selected school(s); and

WHEREAS the following factors as identified in Revised Code 3327.02 have been considered:

- 1. The time and distance required to provide the transportation
- 2. The number of pupils to be transported
- 3. The cost of providing transportation in terms of equipment, maintenance, personnel, and administration
- 4. Whether similar or equivalent service is provided to other pupils eligible for transportation
- 5. Whether and to what extent the additional service unavoidably disrupts current transportation schedules
- 6. Whether other reimbursable types of transportation are available: and

WHEREAS the option of offering payment in lieu of transportation is provided in Revised Code:

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Logan Elm Local Board of Education hereby approves the declaration of impractical to transport for the identified students, and offering them payment in lieu of transportation.

M	S	V
· · · ·	<b></b>	·

C.	Recommend the Board approve November 2, 2021 as an online learning day for Laurelville Elementary due to the school being used as a polling place.				
		M	S	V	
D. Recommend the Board approve a Sunday competition for the Lo Marching Band to compete in the OMEA State Marching Band Fi on Sunday, November 7, 2021.				<u> </u>	
		M	S	V	
E.		ove an overnight trip for the Logan Elm Chapter of Il Convention in Indianapolis, IN on October 27-29,			
	2021.	M	S	V	
F.	F. Recommend the Board approve the "gift agreement" contract between the Logan Elm Local School District Board of Education and Mr. Jon Hogue.				
		M	S	V	
G.	G. Recommend the Board approve the contract with The Speech Language Pat LLC for speech language pathology services for students on an as needed basis.				
		M	S	V	
Pei	rsonnel				
	e Superintendent makes the foll ucation:	owing recom	mendations to	o the Board of	
A.	Recommend the Board accept	t the following	g resignation:		
	Heidi Woods	Teacher, effective May 31, 2022 for the purpoof retirement			
		M	S	V	
В.	Recommend the Board approvaled, for the remainder of the 2			ence for Deanna Karr,	
		M	S	V	

9.

C.	classified contracts for the 2021-22 school year, pending receipt of all documents qualifying them for the position:				
	Tamra Waugh Teresa Reichelderfer			ober 11, 2021 , effective September	
		M	S	V	
D.	D. Recommend the Board employ the following individuals on supplemental contracts for the 2021-22 school year, pending receipt of all documents qualifying them for the position:				
	Tom Blodgett Andrew Holzschuh Nick Vagnier Ron Cheadle	J.V. Wrest	ty Wrestling C		
		M	S	V	
E.	. Recommend the Board approve the following classified substitute for the 2021-22 school year, pending receipt of all documents qualifying him for the position:				
	Shawn Cox	Custodian, effective October 4, 2021			
		M	S	V	
F.	F. Recommend the Board approve the following volunteer for the 2021-22 school year, pending receipt of all documents qualifying him for the position:				
	Zach Jenkins	Bowling			
		M	S	V	
Next Regular Meeting - November 8, 2021 - 6:00 P.M. – McDowell Middle School					
Ad	journ				
		M	S	V	

10.

11.